

Nicola Gunn

From: planning

From: Jerry Holmes
Sent: 23 March 2016 14:15
To: planning; Robert Major
Subject: FW: Planning App: 3/2016/0201 Southport House, Sawley

FAO Mr Robert Major

Dear Sir

Bolton-by-Bowland, Gisburn Forest and Sawley Parish Council has no objections to this planning application, but does have concerns regarding vehicular entry and exit from the 'yard', the area between the main house and the outbuildings, onto the busy road where drivers frequently exceed the 30 mph speed limit.

The Council hopes RVBC will ensure the outside aspect of Southport House, being a Grade 2 listed building, will remain in its present form.

Yours faithfully

Cathy Holmes

Cathy Holmes
Clerk to Gisburn Parish Council
Clerk to Bolton-by-Bowland, Gisburn Forest & Sawley Parish Council